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Dear Mr Cain
Application No: P/FUL/2024/04000

Location: Anchor Paddock Batchelors Lane Holt BH21 7DS

Proposal: Retention of works to dwelling (see P/CLE/2024/01225) including
removal/resizing of windows; replacement cladding; alter pitch of
roof

| write regarding this application received on 17 July 2024.

According to our records we have not received the information requested in the
invalid letter dated 29 July 2024.

We have therefore closed this application and it will not progress any further.

Any application fee paid will be refunded, this will not include the planning portal
service charge.

If you wish to proceed in the future, you will need to submit a new application.

Yours sincerely

Linda Webber
Technical Support Officer - Eastern Team
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